Chief Redmond <chief@gillmass.org>

Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Thu, 16 Apr 2020 09:34:57 -0400

Yes, we only have two full time officers. Very small department.

Chief Redmond

On Mon, Apr 13,2020 at 9:41 AM Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org> wrote:
Thank you, Chief!

Did you conduct a search of the emails to see if any member of the PD received any emails from the company Clearview AI? This company sometimes
email police officer individually.

Stay safe and healthy.

Best,
Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano

Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Chief Redmond <chief@gillmass.org> on behalf of Chief Redmond <chief@gillmass.org>
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 at 10:42 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano < >
Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Hello,

Attached is the public records response for your request dated 04-06-20. The Gill Police Department does not have any interest in facial recognition
capabilities. See attached.

Sincerely,

Chief Redmond

On Mon, Apr 6, 2020 at 5:07 PM Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon,
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Please see attached.

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
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